

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Unchanging Purpose

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Unchanging Purpose

1. (Psalm 2:1,2,4, 8, 10-12TPT) How dare the nations plan a rebellion. Their foolish plots are futile! Look at how the power brokers of the world rise up to hold their summit as the rulers scheme and confer together against Yahweh and his Anointed King, God-Enthroned merely laughs at them; the Sovereign One mocks their madness! Ask me to give you the nations and I will do it, and they shall become your legacy. Your domain will stretch to the ends of the earth. Listen to me, all you rebel kings and all you upstart judges of the earth. Learn your lesson while there's still time. Serve and worship the awe-inspiring God. Recognize his greatness and bow before him, trembling with reverence in his presence. Fall facedown before him and kiss the Son before his anger is roused against you. Remember that his wrath can be quickly kindled! But many blessings are waiting for all who turn aside to hide themselves in Him!
2. (Isaiah 40:6-7 KJV) All flesh is grass, and all the goodliness thereof is as the flower of the field: the grass withereth, the flower fadeth: because the spirit of the LORD bloweth upon it: surely the people is grass. The grass withereth, the flower fadeth: but the word of our God shall stand for ever.
3. (Daniel 2:44 KJV) And in the days of these kings shall the God of heaven set up a kingdom, which shall never be destroyed: and the kingdom shall not be left to other people, but it shall break in pieces and consume all these kingdoms, and it shall stand for ever.

Commented [BC1]: The fallen angels, countless kings, and endless governments have all tried to stand up and destroy the kingdom of God. Take on the same mindset that God has revealed in this psalm considering such foolish efforts!

Commented [BC2]: Men and nations come and go, but God's purposes advance forward-NEVER CHANGING! His word will come to pass.

Commented [BC3]: The height of folly is to plan and plot without the involvement of God and His people. When His Spirit moves upon an enemy it will wither and disappear. Do you have your future set on the unchanging purposes of the Kingdom?

Commented [BC4]: Are you 'extreme enough' to base your entire life upon the bible? Your favorite saying should be: SHOW ME SCRIPTURE.

Commented [BC5]: The driving force of history has always been the kingdom of God being established on earth. Daniel reveals that human governments are used by God to unveil the highest kingdom.

Commented [BC6]: Do you see yourself as part of an ever increasing, ever advancing kingdom that is consuming the earth? His domain will never recede or suffer defeat!

Revealing The Mystery

1. (Daniel 7:13-14 KJV) I saw in the night visions, and, behold, *one* like the Son of man came with the clouds of heaven, and came to the Ancient of days, and they brought him near before him. And there was given him dominion, and glory, and a kingdom, that all people, nations, and languages, should serve him: *his dominion is an everlasting dominion*, which shall not pass away, and his kingdom *that* which shall not be destroyed.
2. (Isaiah 53:4-6 KJV) Surely he hath borne our griefs, and carried our sorrows: yet we did esteem him stricken, smitten of God, and afflicted. But he *was* wounded for our transgressions, *he was* bruised for our iniquities: the chastisement of our peace *was* upon him; and with his stripes we are healed. All we like sheep have gone astray; we have turned every one to his own way; and the LORD hath laid on him the iniquity of us all.

Commented [BC7]: The 'mysterious one' would come from the heavenly dimension to do something very different than any human king had previously done! And His efforts will last.

Commented [BC8]: The Messiah ('anointed one') would gain ultimate victory. The dominion would begin spiritually, not militarily, like the failing efforts of human conquerors before.

Commented [BC9]: The eternal realm king would come to earth to conquer FAR GREATER ENEMIES than human armies. This perplexing ruler from heaven would establish victory for mankind in ways never imagined.